

CBN + materials

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 10 Sep 2016 14:22:01 -0400
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation FINAL.PDF (978.2 kB); CBN - Electricity Price Mitigation DRAFT v4 clean.docx (363.01 kB); CBN - Electricity Price Mitigation DRAFT v4.docx (472.06 kB); Comms Snapshot- Electricity Price Mitigation V4_noon 20160910.doc (112.13 kB)

Hi,

Attached is the updated CBN (clean and tracked), final deck, and comms snapshot. The tracked version of the CBN has blue highlights showing the sections you commented on yesterday.

I am waiting on confirmation from Energy on the current ICI program cost, otherwise this is ready to go (pending any changes from GM).

Lastly, Keley confirmed there were no significant changes to the deck from what went to MP.

Thanks,
Karen